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August 16, 1885

Mr. Kenneth Rinker

Rinker Company -

P.0O. Box 7250

Newport Beach, CA 952658-7250

Re: 7 NO FURTHER ACTION FOR PARCEL #99B-8103-38, LIVERMORE, CA
Dear Mr. Rinker:

Thank you for the analytical report concerning the subsurface
investigation conducted at the above referenced parcel. That
report has been reviewed and it is our opinion that low levels of
petroleum hydrocarbons detected in groundwater at approximately
27-32 feet in depth is not a result of past use at the site.
Residual hydrocarbons in groundwater should pose no risk to human
health or the environment.

Based upon the available information, including the current land
use, and with the provision that the information provided to this
agency was accurate and representative of =site conditions, no
further investigations or cleanup actions are required. Please
be aware that further work may be required if conditions change
or a water quality threat is discovered at this specific site.

If you have any further questions concerning this matter, please
contact me at (510) 567-6700. '

Sincerely,

psad

eva chu
Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: Jim Gribi, Century West, 7950 Dublin Blvd, Dublin 94568
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